










From: Margaret Starkey
To: Betty@froehlinglaw.com
Cc: Kendra Rosenberg
Subject: City of Orting - Appeal - Abundant Life Church Hearing
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:01:50 PM

Hi Betty –
 
Thank you for speaking with me on the phone today.  As we discussed, Kendra Rosenberg is
representing the Orting City Council in an appeal of the decision in the above matter.  She
needs Mr. Froehling to (1) re-provide a copy of his decision in the matter to Kim Agfalvi
KAgfalvi@cityoforting.org, the Orting City Clerk; and (2) confirm in an e-mail that he has
sent his entire file.  If he has any questions, he should feel free to call Kendra directly ((425)
392-7090, Ext. 2205).
 
Thank you for your assistance!
 
Best,
 
Margaret C. Starkey
 
Margaret C. Starkey
Paralegal/Manager
Kenyon Disend, PLLC
The Municipal Law Firm
11 Front Street South
Issaquah, Washington 98027-3820
 
Tel: (425) 392-7090, Ext. 2207
Fax: (425) 392-7071
Margaret@kenyondisend.com
www.kenyondisend.com
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From: Margaret Starkey
To: Betty@froehlinglaw.com; toni@froehlinglaw.com
Subject: City of Orting - Appeal - Abundant Life Church Hearing
Date: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 11:21:24 AM

Good morning  –
 
In follow-up to my voice mail message left this morning to Betty, we understand a large file
was submitted to the Hearing Examiner for the consideration in the above matter, but was not
transmitted to the City in Betty’s January 2 email to Kim Agfalvi.  Please provide the large
document provided to you by the City’s Planning Director (AHBL). It is 66 MB and consists
of the following:
 

1. Staff report (4 pages)
2. Letter dated 7.28.2023 from Habitat Technologies (1 page)
3. Letter dated 7.27.2023 from Habitat Technologies (3 pages)
4. 2015 Wetland Delineation Report by Habitat Technologies with attachments (69 pages)
5. Wetland Buffer Establishment and Enhancement Program dated Feb. 22, 2022 (with

attached plans) (50 pages)
6. List of parties who received mailed notice (2 pages)

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  Thank you.
 
 
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
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